
 
 
Meeting attendees with disabilities that need special accommodations should contact the Cass County 
Highway Department at 701-298-2370 prior to the meeting to make arrangements. 
 

CASS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
 Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 7:00 a.m.  
Cass County Highway Dept., 1201 Main Ave W, West Fargo, ND 58078 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 
C. Determination of a Quorum 
D. Approve Order of Agenda 
E. Approve Meeting Minutes of August 22, 2024 
 
F. Public Hearing Items 

 
1. Hearing on an application requesting a Minor Subdivision Plat of 

Buchholtz Subdivision located in Section 36, Township 138 North, 
Range 52 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Maple River Township, 
Cass County, North Dakota. 

2. Hearing on an application requesting a Minor Subdivision Plat of L 
Wieers Subdivision located in Section 2, Township 141 North, 
Range 51 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Rush River Township, 
Cass County, North Dakota. 

3. Hearing on an application requesting a Minor Subdivision Plat of 
Ries Subdivision located in Section 30, Township 139 North, Range 
54 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Howes Township, Cass County, 
North Dakota. 

 
G. New Business 

1. Discussion on updating the Subdivision Application Fee Schedule 
 

H. Old Business 
1. Opening on Planning Commission for a Fargo Resident 

 
I. Adjournment 



                                                                                  Planning Commission Minutes – August 22, 2024 1 
 

CASS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
August 22, 2024 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

A meeting of the Cass County Planning Commission was called to order August 22, 2024 at 
7:00am in the Heritage conference room at the Cass County Highway Department. 

 
B. ROLL CALL 

Planning Commissioners attending in person were Ken Lougheed, Dr. Tim Mahoney, Keith 
Monson, Keith Gohdes and Hugh Veit. Brad Olson attended via Teams. 
 
David Gust and Commissioner Duane Breitling were absent. 
 
Attending in person were Cole Hansen, Cass County Planner, Tom Soucy, Interim County 
Engineer. Katherine Naumann, Senior Attorney attended via Teams. David Faught, a member 
of the public also attended in person. 
 

C. DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
It was determined that there was a quorum based on the roll call. 
 

D. APPROVE ORDER OF AGENDA 
MOTION, passed 
Mr. Monson moved and Mr. Gohdes seconded to approve the order of the 
agenda as presented. Motion carried. 

 
E. MINUTES, APPROVED 

MOTION, passed 
Dr. Mahoney moved and Mr. Veit seconded to approve the minutes of the July 
25, 2024 meeting as presented. 
Motion carried. 
 

F. PUBLIC HEARING 
1.  Hearing on an application requesting a Minor Subdivision Plat of Dam Faughts 

Subdivision located in Section 33, Township 141 North, Range 53 West of the 5th 
Principal Meridian, Empire Township, Cass County, North Dakota. 
Mr. Lougheed opened the public hearing. 
 
The applicant is seeking approval of a minor subdivision entitled Dam Faughts Subdivision 
to plat a one (1) Lot subdivision of approximately 26.27 acres. According to the applicant, 
the subdivision is requested to plat a lot for sale and development of a residential site. 
 
The proposed ownership and maintenance responsibility of the subdivision will be private. 
The subdivision will use 147th Ave SE for road access, ditches for storm sewer conveyance, 
rural water. The property currently does not have an on-site septic system for wastewater 
treatment. 
 
There were no public comments, the public hearing was closed. 



                                                                                  Planning Commission Minutes – August 22, 2024 2 
 

MOTION, passed 
Dr. Mahoney moved, and Mr. Gust seconded to accept the findings and 
recommendations of staff and recommend approval to the County Commission 
of the subdivision application as the proposal meets the goals and objectives of 
the Cass County Comprehensive Plan, the Cass County Highway Access Plan, 
the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, the Cass County Subdivision 
Ordinance and all other applicable regulations, including approval of a 
variance. 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS  
Subdivision Application Fee Schedule: Mr. Hansen went over information he complied of 
many North Dakota counties, or area cities and their fee schedules. Various options were 
discussed. Mr. Hansen did say the proposed fees are just that and can be mixed and matched 
or completely rejected. More discussion will happen in future planning meetings. 

 
G. OLD BUSINESS 

Opening on Planning Commission for a Fargo Resident. 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT  
On motion by Mr. Monson and seconded by Dr. Mahoney and all voting in favor, the meeting 
was adjourned at 7:38 am. 
 

 
 
Minutes prepared by Lisa Shasky, Principal Secretary, Cass County Highway Department. 



""

""

""

""

"" ""

""

""

""

""

""

""

""

Fa r g o

West
Fargo

Casselton

Kindred

Mapleton

Enderlin

Horace

Oxbow

Page

Hunter

Arthur

Gardner

Ayr

Amenia

Argusville

Tower
City Buffalo

Leonard

Grandin

Harwood

Davenport

Alice

Frontier

Briarwood

Prairie
Rose

North
River

Reile's
Acres

Diversion

Di
ve
rsi
on

!"̀$

!"̀$

!"̀$

!"̀$

!"a$!"a$!"a$

§§§§

|

|

|

g

g

g

g

g

)m

EjGH

EÛGH

EaGH

E{GH
E£GH

E¦GH
E¦GH

E{GH

EcGH EÛGH

E£GH

EvGH

ElGH

EtGH

EoGH

EqGH
EeGH

EnGH

EuGH
EpGH

EpGH

EqGH
EÛGH

EoGH

EpGH

EhGH

EcGH

E¦GH

E{GH

EaGH
EdGH

EaGH

EdGH
EdGH E{GH

E¦GH

EdGH
EcGH

E¤GH
EdGH

EfGH

EdGH

EeGHEeGH

EcGH
EbGH

E{GH
EbGH
EbGH

EbGHÈGH

EaGH

ÈGH

ÈGH

ÈGH

ÈGH

EeGH
EÛGH

EbGH

EªGH

EªGH

EªGH

EzGH

EcGH

EjGH

EjGH

EjGH

EdGH

E£GH

EcGH

E£GHE¤GHE¤GHE¤GH

E¤GH E¤GH

EiGH EiGH

EdGH EwGH
EiGH

EvGH

EtGH

EiGH EiGH

EgGH

EeGH

EhGH

EhGH

EfGH

EkGH

EpGH EpGH

EfGH

EpGH
EpGH

EpGH

EdGH
EhGH

ËGH

ËGH

E|GH
ErGH

)j )j

EqGH

EjGH

EÛGH

!"̀$

E}GH

EoGH

EeGH

EqGH

!"a$

EnGH

EiGH

EjGH

EvGH

EqGH

EÛGH

E¬GH
E¢GH

X

X

X

XXX

XXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X X

X
X

X

X

X

X X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XX

X X

X
X

XX
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXX

X X

X X

X X
X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

Absaraka

Wheatland

Erie

Prosper

Warren
St
Benedict

Woods

Durbin

LynchburgChaffee

Embden

Wild
Rice

HicksonPONTIAC HIGHLAND WATSON LEONARD DAVENPORT NORMANNA PLEASANT

CLIFTON ELDRED WALBURG MAPLE RIVER ADDISON WARREN

HILL HOWES GILL EVEREST DURBIN MAPLETON BARNES

TOWER BUFFALO WHEATLAND CASSELTON HARMONY RAYMOND REED

CORNELL AYR EMPIRE AMENIA RUSH RIVER BERLIN HARWOOD

LAKE RICH ERIE GARDNER WISER

ROCHESTER PAGE DOWS HUNTER KINYON NOBLE

GUNKEL

BELL

ARTHUR

X

X

X

F1

F2

F3

X X

X

X X

X X

X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X
X X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X X X

X

X

X

X

X

Maps and data are to be used for reference
purposes only and Cass County, ND, is not

responsible for any inaccuracies herein
contained. No responsibility is assumed for

damages or other liabilities due to the
accuracy, availability, use or misuse of the

information herein provided.

0 5
MilesF

Agenda Items:
F1 - Buchholtz Subdivision
F2 - L Wieers Subdivision
F3 - Ries Subdivision

September 26, 2024Cass County Planning Commission

Agenda Items



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Cass County Planning Commission Staff Report 
 

Entitlements 
Requested: 

Minor Subdivision (1 Lot) of a part of the SW ¼ of Section 36, Township 138 
North, Range 52 West 

Title: Buchholtz Subdivision Date: 09/26/24 

Location: 
SW ¼ of Section 36, Township 
138 North, Range 52 West 
(Maple River Township) 

Staff 
Contact: Cole Hansen 

Parcel Number: 52-0000-08861-000 
Water 

District: 
Maple River Water 
District 

Owner(s)/Applicant: 
Carol Meyers, Bruce 
Buchholtz, and Brian 
Buchholtz 

Engineer/ 
Surveyor: 

Neset Surveys 

Status: Planning Commission Hearing: September 26, 2024 
 
 

Existing Land Use Proposed Land Use 

Residential Residential 
 

Proposal 
 
The applicant is seeking approval of a minor subdivision entitled Buchholtz Subdivision to plat a one (1) Lot 
subdivision of approximately 10.11 acres.  According to the applicant, the subdivision is requested to plat a lot for 
sale of an existing farmstead. 
 
The proposed ownership and maintenance responsibility of the subdivision will be private. The subdivision will 
use County Road 16 for road access, ditches for storm sewer conveyance, rural water. The property currently does 
not have a licensed on-site septic system for wastewater treatment.  
 

Agency Comments 

County Engineer No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Water Resource District No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Cass County Electric Cooperative No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Century Link  No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Sprint/T-Mobile/Congent No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

AT&T No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Xcel Energy No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Otter Tail Power Company No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

 Agenda Item No. F.1 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Magellan Pipeline Company No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

NuStar Energy No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Cass Rural Water No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

North Dakota Department of 
Transportation 

No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

County Sanitarian No issue with proposal. 

Township Chairman No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

The City of Fargo No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

The City of West Fargo No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Public Comment No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 
. 

 

Staff Analysis 
 
Land Use and Surrounding Uses 
The subject property is bound by agricultural production land on the north, south, west, and east sides of the lot. 
County Road 16 borders the south of the property. 

 
Floodzone 
According to the FEMA Flood Map Service Center, this property is currently unmapped and no Special Hazard 
Flood Area has been identified.  In addition, no wetlands or other notable features are present on the proposed 
subdivision Lot.  
 
Land Development Rights 
The subject quarter-quarter section currently is developed and requires the transfer of a development right. 
Section 5.04 (e) of the Cass County Subdivision Ordinance states that every quarter-quarter section is 
granted one (1) Development Right to create a buildable lot with a minimum of 40 acres.  Because the lot 
subdivision proposal is less than 40 acres, a transfer of a development right is required along with a deed 
restriction. 

Staff Recommendation 
 
To accept the findings and recommendations of staff and recommend approval to the County Commission of the 
subdivision application as the proposal meets the goals and objectives of the Cass County Comprehensive Plan, 
the Cass County Highway Access Plan, the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, the Cass County Subdivision 
Ordinance and all other applicable regulations.  

 

Attachments 
 

1. Location Map 
2. Plat Document 

 



CO RD 16 48TH ST SE

15
6T

H 
AV

E 
SE

15
6T

H 
AV

E 
SE

NE1/4NW1/4

SW1/4 SE1/4

36

MAPLE RIVER WRD

X
Subject
Property

Maps and data are to be used for reference
purposes only and Cass County, ND, is not

responsible for any inaccuracies herein
contained. No responsibility is assumed for

damages or other liabilities due to the
accuracy, availability, use or misuse of the

information herein provided.

Imagery:  NAIP, summer/fall 2023

0 1,000
feetF

Cass County Planning Commission
September 26, 2024

Section 36, Maple River Township
Township 138 North - Range 52 WestBuchholtz Subdivision

Minor Subdivision



S87°26'48"W - 571.27'

N87°26'48"E - 572.33'

SECTION QUARTER LINE

S87°26'48"W - 2049.40'

N87°26'48"E - 2621.73'

N03°30'43"W - 4482.68'

75'

LOT 1
AREA=±9.12 ACRES

75' DEDICATED RIGHT OF
WAY AREA=±0.99 ACRES

N
03

°3
0'

43
"W

 - 
77

0.
11

'

S0
3°

25
'5

8"
E 

- 7
70

.0
9'

69
5.

08
'

69
5.

10
'

75
.0

0' 75
.0

0'

MAPLE RIVER WATER EASEMENT
DOCUMENT NO. 1692243

116.94'

267.1'

30'

SOUTH QUARTER CORNER
SECTION 36

165.38'

08
/0

6/
24

 0
1:

18
:4

9P
M

 Z
:\N

es
et

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
C

ol
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\_
20

24
_P

ro
je

ct
s\

24
00

0_
N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 S

U
R

VE
YS

\.4
9_

St
ef

fe
s-

 B
uc

hh
ol

tz
 fa

rm
st

ea
d-

 S
W

14
 S

ec
tio

n 
36

-1
38

-5
2\

Bu
ch

ol
tz

 w
ith

 L
ay

ou
t.d

w
g

LEGEND

MONUMENT FOUND
MONUMENT SET

EX. EASEMENT
EX. SECTION LINE
PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

SURVEY INFORMATION
DATE OF SURVEY: JUNE 2024

BASIS OF BEARING:NORTH DAKOTA STATE PLAIN SOUTH ZONE
INTERNATIONAL FOOT.

VERTICAL DATUM:NAVD 88

NOTES
1. DOCUMENT NO. 367703 NOTES A BLANKET EASEMENT FOR

THE PURPOSES OF CONTROLLING FLOODS ON
AGRICULTURAL LAND. EASEMENT AREA CANNOT BE
DEFINED.

0 100 200
SHEET 1 OF 2

BUCHHOLTZ SUBDIVISION
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, T138N, R52 W

CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

NEW ROW/PROPERTY LINE
NEGATIVE ACCESS EASEMENT

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B.

FOR RECORDING PURPOSES ONLY

OWNERS' CERTIFICATE
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT CAROLE G. MEYERS, BRUCE M. BUCHHOLTZ, AND BRIAN H. BUCHHOLTZ, ARE THE OWNERS OF THAT PART OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, RANGE 52 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN TO THE COUNTY OF CASS, STATE OF
NORTH DAKOTA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 36; THENCE N03°30'43"W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER A DISTANCE OF
770.11 FEET; THENCE S87°26'48"W A DISTANCE OF 571.27 FEET; THENCE S03°25'58"E A DISTANCE OF 770.09 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE N87°26'48"E ALONG SAID LINE A DISTANCE OF 572.33 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID OWNER HAS CAUSED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATTED AS BUCHHOLTZ SUBDIVISION TO
THE COUNTY OF CASS. SAID OWNER ALSO HEREBY DEDICATES AND CONVEYS TO THE PUBLIC, FOR PUBLIC USE, ALL STREET RIGHT OF WAYS AND UTILITY
EASEMENTS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT.  SAID BUCHHOLTZ SUBDIVISION, CONSISTS OF ONE LOT AND ONE BLOCK, AND CONTAINS 10.11 ACRES, MORE OR LESS
TOGETHER WITH EASEMENTS AND RIGHT OF WAYS OF RECORD.

BY:
  CAROLE G. MEYERS        

STATE OF )
)SS

COUNTY OF )

ON THIS DAY OF      , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE,
PERSONALLY APPEARED CAROLE G. MEYERS, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT HE EXECUTED SAME AS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED.

NOTARY PUBLIC, COUNTY: STATE:
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

P.O.B.

R

T

R

T

R

T

R

T

36 31

1 6

13
8

52 138

51
137

51137

52

R

T

R

T

R

T

R

T

35 36

2 1

13
8

52 138

52
137

52137

52

R

T

R

T

R

T

R

T

25 25

36 36

13
8

52 138

52
138

52138

52 CORNER RECORD
NO. 103615

BY:
  BRUCE M. BUCHHOLTZ    

STATE OF )
)SS

COUNTY OF )

ON THIS DAY OF      , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE,
PERSONALLY APPEARED BRUCE M. BUCHHOLTZ, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT HE EXECUTED SAME AS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED.

NOTARY PUBLIC, COUNTY: STATE:
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

BY:
  BRIAN H. BUCHHOLTZ    

STATE OF )
)SS

COUNTY OF )

ON THIS DAY OF      , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE,
PERSONALLY APPEARED BRIAN H. BUCHHOLTZ, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT HE EXECUTED SAME AS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED.

NOTARY PUBLIC, COUNTY: STATE:
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY HWY 16 / 48TH ST SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



08
/0

6/
24

 0
1:

18
:4

9P
M

 Z
:\N

es
et

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
C

ol
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\_
20

24
_P

ro
je

ct
s\

24
00

0_
N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 S

U
R

VE
YS

\.4
9_

St
ef

fe
s-

 B
uc

hh
ol

tz
 fa

rm
st

ea
d-

 S
W

14
 S

ec
tio

n 
36

-1
38

-5
2\

Bu
ch

ol
tz

 w
ith

 L
ay

ou
t.d

w
g

SHEET 2 OF 2

BUCHHOLTZ SUBDIVISION
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, T138N, R52 W

CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

FOR RECORDING PURPOSES ONLY

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE
I, COLE A. NESET, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE SURVEYED AND
PLATTED THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED ON THIS PLAT AS BUCHHOLTZ SUBDIVISION; THAT THIS PLAT IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF SAID SURVEY; THAT
ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN CORRECTLY ON SAID PLAT IN FEET AND HUNDREDTHS OF A FOOT; THAT ALL MONUMENTS ARE OR WILL BE INSTALLED
CORRECTLY IN THE GROUND AS SHOWN; AND THAT THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY LINES ARE CORRECTLY DESIGNATED. DATED THIS  DAY OF

, 2024.

COLE A. NESET,
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
LS-7513

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
)SS

COUNTY OF CASS )

ON THIS DAY OF , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE,
PERSONALLY APPEARED COLE A. NESET, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT HE EXECUTED SAME AS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED.

NOTARY PUBLIC, COUNTY: CASS STATE: NORTH DAKOTA

CASS COUNTY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
REVIEWED BY THE CASS COUNTY ENGINEER THIS  DAY OF         2024.

TOM SOUCY, INTERIM COUNTY ENGINEER

CASS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
REVIEWED BY THE CASS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION  THIS  DAY OF            2024.

KEN LOUGHEED, CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:
    SECRETARY

CASS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSION'S APPROVAL
REVIEWED BY CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA THIS  DAY OF             2024.

CHAD PETERSON  

ATTEST:
    BRANDY MADRIGGA, CASS COUNTY FINANCIAL DIRECTOR    

MAPLE RIVER TOWNSHIP
REVIEWED BY RUSH RIVER TOWNSHIP, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA THIS  DAY OF         2024.

SCOTT SAEWERT, CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:
    CARL PIPER, TREASURER



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Cass County Planning Commission Staff Report 
 

Entitlements 
Requested: 

Minor Subdivision (1 Lot) of a part of the SW ¼ of Section 2, Township 141 
North, Range 51 West 

Title: L Wieers Subdivision Date: 09/26/24 

Location: 
SW ¼ of Section 2, Township 
141 North, Range 51 West 
(Rush River Township) 

Staff 
Contact: Cole Hansen 

Parcel Number: 63-0000-11709-010 
Water 

District: 
Maple River Water 
District 

Owner(s)/Applicant: Larry Wieers 
Engineer/ 
Surveyor: 

Neset Surveys 

Status: Planning Commission Hearing: September 26, 2024 
 
 

Existing Land Use Proposed Land Use 

Residential Residential 
 

Proposal 
 
The applicant is seeking approval of a minor subdivision entitled Buchholtz Subdivision to plat a one (1) Lot 
subdivision of approximately 21.31 acres.  According to the applicant, the subdivision is requested to plat a lot for 
sale of an existing farmstead. 
 
The proposed ownership and maintenance responsibility of the subdivision will be private. The subdivision will 
use County Road 4 for road access, ditches for storm sewer conveyance, rural water. The property currently does 
not have a licensed on-site septic system for wastewater treatment.  
 

Agency Comments 

County Engineer No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Water Resource District No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Cass County Electric Cooperative No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Century Link  No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Sprint/T-Mobile/Congent No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

AT&T No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Xcel Energy No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Otter Tail Power Company No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Magellan Pipeline Company No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

 Agenda Item No. F.2 



Page 2 of 2 
 

NuStar Energy No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Cass Rural Water No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

North Dakota Department of 
Transportation 

No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

County Sanitarian No issue with proposal. 

Township Chairman No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

The City of Fargo No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

The City of West Fargo No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Public Comment No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 
. 

 

Staff Analysis 
 
Land Use and Surrounding Uses 
The subject property is bound by agricultural production land on the north, south, west, and east sides of the lot. 
County Road 4 borders the south of the property. 

 
Floodzone 
According to the FEMA Flood Map Service Center, this property is currently unmapped and no Special Hazard 
Flood Area has been identified.  In addition, no wetlands or other notable features are present on the proposed 
subdivision Lot.  
 
Land Development Rights 
The subject quarter-quarter section currently is developed and requires the transfer of a development right. 
Section 5.04 (e) of the Cass County Subdivision Ordinance states that every quarter-quarter section is 
granted one (1) Development Right to create a buildable lot with a minimum of 40 acres.  Because the lot 
subdivision proposal is less than 40 acres, a transfer of a development right is required along with a deed 
restriction. 

Staff Recommendation 
 
To accept the findings and recommendations of staff and recommend approval to the County Commission of the 
subdivision application as the proposal meets the goals and objectives of the Cass County Comprehensive Plan, 
the Cass County Highway Access Plan, the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, the Cass County Subdivision 
Ordinance and all other applicable regulations.  

 

Attachments 
 

1. Location Map 
2. Plat Document 

 



CO RD 4 25TH ST SE

16
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

NW1/4 NE1/4

SE1/4SW1/4

02

RUSH RIVER WRD

X

Subject
Property

Maps and data are to be used for reference
purposes only and Cass County, ND, is not

responsible for any inaccuracies herein
contained. No responsibility is assumed for

damages or other liabilities due to the
accuracy, availability, use or misuse of the

information herein provided.

Imagery:  NAIP, summer/fall 2023

0 1,000
feetF

Cass County Planning Commission
September 26, 2024

Section 2, Rush River Township
Township 141 North - Range 51 WestL Wieers Subdivision

Minor Subdivision



75' RIGHT O
F W

AY
DEDICATED HERO

N

SECTION QUARTER LINE

LOT 1
AREA:±19.57 ACRES

EXISTING AUDITORS LOT 2
AREA= ± 4.60 ACRES

S0
2°

13
'0

3"
E 

- 5
45

.0
1'

S0
2°

13
'0

3"
E 

- 2
35

.4
2'

75' RIGHT O
F W

AY
DEDICATED HERO

N

P.O.C.S87°31'35"W - 315.00'

S02°13'06"E - 75.01'

S02°13'03"E - 176.50'

S22°28'04"E - 130.00'

S02°13'03"E - 90.00'

S21°23'28"W - 90.00'

S53°09'32"W - 80.00'

S68°48'58"W - 90.00'

S87°31'35"W - 173.00'

N02°13'03"W - 4650.36'

S87°31'27"W - 1323.87'

S87°31'27"W - 1008.88'

S87°31'27"W - 315.00'

N87°17'47"E - 1323.04'

N
02

°0
9'

33
"W

 - 
85

0.
17

'

80' TELEPHO
N

E RO
W

EASEM
EN

T DO
CU

M
EN

T N
O

. 500373

AN
D DO

CU
M

EN
T N

O
. 399165

115'RU
RAL W

ATER
EASEM

EN
T

DO
CU

M
EN

T N
O

. 580837

42' PU
BLIC RO

AD RIGHT O
F W

AY
DO

CU
M

EN
T N

O
. 397552

33' RO
W

 EASEM
EN

T
DO

CU
M

EN
T N

O
. 1610029

30'

470'

AREA=
±1.74 ACRES

08
/0

5/
24

 0
3:

42
:5

2P
M

 Z
:\N

es
et

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
C

ol
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\_
20

24
_P

ro
je

ct
s\

24
00

0_
N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 S

U
R

VE
YS

\.2
9_

La
rry

 W
ie

er
s-

 1
60

35
 2

5t
h 

ST
 S

E,
 A

rg
us

vi
lle

, N
D

\L
ar

ry
 W

ie
er

s 
C

er
t.d

w
g

LEGEND

MONUMENT FOUND
MONUMENT SET

EX. EASEMENT
EX. SECTION LINE

PLAT BOUNDARY LINE

SURVEY INFORMATION
DATE OF SURVEY: MAY 2024

BASIS OF BEARING: NORTH DAKOTA STATE PLAIN SOUTH ZONE
INTERNATIONAL FOOT. DISTANCES SHOWN ARE GROUND

DISTANCES.

NOTES
1. DOCUMENT NO. 776023 NOTES EASEMENT TO RUN

ELECTRIC LINE TO TRAILER HOUSE. THERE IS NO TRAILER
HOUSE PRESENT. EASEMENT CANNOT BE DEFINED.

0 100 200
SHEET 1 OF 1

L WIEERS SUBDIVISION
PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, T141N, R51W

CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

POINT OF BEGINNING
POINT OF COMMENCEMENTP.O.C.

P.O.B.

FOR RECORDING PURPOSES ONLY

OWNERS' CERTIFICATE
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT LARRY D. WIEERS , IS THE OWNER OF THAT PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 141 NORTH,
RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN TO THE COUNTY OF CASS, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2; THENCE S87°31'27"W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER A DISTANCE OF 315.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING S87°31'27"W ALONG SAID LINE A DISTANCE OF 1008.88 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE
N02°09'33"W ALONG SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 850.17 FEET; THENCE N87°17'47"E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1 A DISTANCE OF 1323.04 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SOUTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE S02°13'03"E ALONG SAID LINE A DISTANCE OF 235.42 FEET; THENCE S87°31'35" W A DISTANCE OF 173.00 FEET; THENCE S68°48'58"W A DISTANCE OF
90.00 FEET; THENCE S53°09'32"W A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET; THENCE S21°23'28"W A DISTANCE OF 90.00 FEET; THENCE S02°13'03"E A DISTANCE OF 90.00 FEET; THENCE S22°28'04"E A
DISTANCE OF 130.00 FEET; THENCE S02°13'03"E A DISTANCE OF 176.50 FEET; THENCE S02°13'06"E A DISTANCE OF 75.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID OWNER HAS CAUSED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATTED AS L WIEERS SUBDIVISION TO THE COUNTY OF CASS. SAID
OWNER ALSO HEREBY DEDICATES AND CONVEYS TO THE PUBLIC, FOR PUBLIC USE, ALL STREET RIGHT OF WAYS AND UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT.  SAID L WIEERS
SUBDIVISION, CONSISTS OF ONE LOT AND ONE BLOCK, AND CONTAINS 21.31 ACRES, MORE OR LESS TOGETHER WITH EASEMENTS AND RIGHT OF WAYS OF RECORD.

BY:
  LARRY D. WIEERS        

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
I, COLE A. NESET, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE SURVEYED AND PLATTED THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED
ON THIS PLAT AS L. WIEERS SUBDIVISION; THAT THIS PLAT IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF SAID SURVEY; THAT ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN CORRECTLY ON SAID PLAT IN FEET AND
HUNDREDTHS OF A FOOT; THAT ALL MONUMENTS ARE OR WILL BE INSTALLED CORRECTLY IN THE GROUND AS SHOWN; AND THAT THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY LINES ARE CORRECTLY
DESIGNATED. DATED THIS  DAY OF , 2024.

COLE A. NESET,
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
LS-7513

STATE OF )
)SS

COUNTY OF )

ON THIS DAY OF      , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, PERSONALLY APPEARED LARRY D. WIEERS, TO ME
KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT HE EXECUTED SAME AS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED.

NOTARY PUBLIC, COUNTY: STATE:
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

CASS COUNTY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
REVIEWED BY THE CASS COUNTY ENGINEER THIS  DAY OF         2024.

TOM SOUCY, INTERIM COUNTY ENGINEER

CASS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSION'S APPROVAL
REVIEWED BY CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA THIS  DAY OF             2024.

CHAD PETERSON  

ATTEST:
    BRANDY MADRIGGA, CASS COUNTY FINANCIAL DIRECTOR    

CASS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
REVIEWED BY THE CASS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION  THIS  DAY OF            2024.

KEN LOUGHEED, CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:
    SECRETARY

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
)SS

COUNTY OF CASS )

ON THIS DAY OF , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, PERSONALLY APPEARED COLE A. NESET, TO ME
KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT HE EXECUTED SAME AS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED.

NOTARY PUBLIC, COUNTY: CASS STATE: NORTH DAKOTA

RUSH RIVER TOWNSHIP
REVIEWED BY RUSH RIVER TOWNSHIP, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA THIS  DAY OF         2024.

KEN CRAMER, CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:
    AUDREY CRAMER, CLERK/ TREASURER

LOT LINE

P.O.B.

R

T

R

T

R

T

R

T

2 2

11 11

14
1

51 141

51
141

51141

51

R

T

R

T

R

T

R

T

35 35

2 2

14
2

51 142

51
141

51141

51

R

T

R

T

R

T

R

T

3 2

10 11

14
1

51 141

51
141

51141

51

NEGATIVE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 1/2 SW QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY HIGHWAY 4 / 25TH ST SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1/2 SW QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Cass County Planning Commission Staff Report 
 

Entitlements 
Requested: 

Minor Subdivision (1 Lot) of a part of the SE ¼ of Section 30, Township 139 
North, Range 54 West 

Title: Ries Subdivision Date: 09/26/24 

Location: 
SE ¼ of Section 30, Township 
139 North, Range 54 West 
(Howes Township) 

Staff 
Contact: Cole Hansen 

Parcel Number: 47-0000-07324-000 
Water 

District: 
Maple River Water 
District 

Owner(s)/Applicant: Jerry Ries 
Engineer/ 
Surveyor: 

KLJ Engineering 

Status: Planning Commission Hearing: September 26, 2024 
 
 

Existing Land Use Proposed Land Use 

Residential Residential 
 

Proposal 
 
The applicant is seeking approval of a minor subdivision entitled Buchholtz Subdivision to plat a one (1) Lot 
subdivision of approximately 7.74 acres.  According to the applicant, the subdivision is requested to plat a lot to 
break out a farmstead from the farmland. 
 
The proposed ownership and maintenance responsibility of the subdivision will be private. The subdivision will 
use 140th Ave SE for road access, ditches for storm sewer conveyance, rural water. The property currently does not 
have a licensed on-site septic system for wastewater treatment.  
 

Agency Comments 

County Engineer No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Water Resource District No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Cass County Electric Cooperative No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Century Link  No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Sprint/T-Mobile/Congent No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

AT&T No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Xcel Energy No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Otter Tail Power Company No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Magellan Pipeline Company No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

 Agenda Item No. F.3 



Page 2 of 2 
 

NuStar Energy No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Cass Rural Water No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

North Dakota Department of 
Transportation 

No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

County Sanitarian No issue with proposal. 

Township Chairman No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

The City of Fargo No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

The City of West Fargo No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 

Public Comment No comments were received prior to publishing the staff report. 
. 

 

Staff Analysis 
 
Land Use and Surrounding Uses 
The subject property is bound by agricultural production land on the north, south, west, and east sides of the lot. 
140th Ave SE borders the east of the property. 

 
Floodzone 
According to the FEMA Flood Map Service Center, this property is currently unmapped and no Special Hazard 
Flood Area has been identified.  In addition, no wetlands or other notable features are present on the proposed 
subdivision Lot.  
 
Land Development Rights 
The subject quarter-quarter section currently is developed and requires the transfer of a development right. 
Section 5.04 (e) of the Cass County Subdivision Ordinance states that every quarter-quarter section is 
granted one (1) Development Right to create a buildable lot with a minimum of 40 acres.  Because the lot 
subdivision proposal is less than 40 acres, a transfer of a development right is required along with a deed 
restriction. 

Staff Recommendation 
 
To accept the findings and recommendations of staff and recommend approval to the County Commission of the 
subdivision application as the proposal meets the goals and objectives of the Cass County Comprehensive Plan, 
the Cass County Highway Access Plan, the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, the Cass County Subdivision 
Ordinance and all other applicable regulations.  

 

Attachments 
 

1. Location Map 
2. Plat Document 

 



14
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

41ST ST SE

NW1/4NE1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

30

MAPLE RIVER WRD

X

Subject
Property

Maps and data are to be used for reference
purposes only and Cass County, ND, is not

responsible for any inaccuracies herein
contained. No responsibility is assumed for

damages or other liabilities due to the
accuracy, availability, use or misuse of the

information herein provided.

Imagery:  NAIP, summer/fall 2023

0 1,000
feetF

Cass County Planning Commission
September 26, 2024

Section 30, Howes Township
Township 139 North - Range 54 WestRies Subdivision

Minor Subdivision






	Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 7:00 a.m.
	Bucholtz Plat 8-6-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Bucholtz with Layout-Plat_22x34_Map
	Bucholtz with Layout-Plat_22x34_Text


	Larry Wieers Cert-Plat 8-5-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Plat_22x34_Map



